
 

 
Telephone Enquiries: Susan Gardner, Democratic Services (01254) 380184 
Email:  susan.gardner@hyndburnbc.gov.uk 
Published on Date Not Specified 

Page 1 of 2  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Licensing Sub Committee 
 
Wednesday, 22 September 2021 at 4.00 pm, 
Council Chambers, Accrington Town Hall 
 
Membership 
 
Chair: Councillor Abdul Khan 
 
 
Councillor Melissa Fisher, Abdul Khan and Steven Smithson 
 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1.   Apologies for absence, Substitutions, Declarations of Interest and Dispensations  
F_PR 
 
 

2.   Minutes of the Last Meeting  F_PR 
 
The Minutes of the last meeting held on 25th August 2021 were submitted for approval as 
a correct record. 
 
Recommended - That the Minutes be received and approved as a 

correct record. 
 

3.   Licensing Hearing Procedure  F_PR 
 
To advise the Licensing Sub-Committee of the Council’s Hearing Procedure to be used in 
relation to hearings required under the Licensing Act 2003.  The procedure is attached. 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

4.   Licensing Act 2003 Determination Hearing - The Tipsy Cow, Great Harwood  F_PR 
 
To request Members to consider the details of an application for a variation of a Premises 
Licence and a determination required under Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Resolved - That the Licensing Sub-Committee consider the 

application for a variation of a Premises Licence and 
make a determination as required by Regulation 26(2) 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005. 

 

 
 



 

 
1 

 
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

 

 
Wednesday, 25th August, 2021 

 
Present:  Councillor Melissa Fisher (in the Chair), Councillors Steven Smithson and 

Joyce Plummer 
 

Apologies June Harrison 

  

 
207 Apologies for absence, Substitutions, Declarations of Interest and Dispensations 

 
Apologies were submitted on behalf of Councillor June Harrison and Councillor Joyce 
Plummer acted as substitute representative on behalf of Councillor Harrison.   
 

208 Minutes of the Last Meeting 
 
The Minutes of the last meeting held on 13th January 2020 were submitted for approval as a 
correct record. 
 
Resolved - That the Minutes be received and approved as a correct 

record. 
 

209 Licensing Hearing Procedure 
 
The Council’s Conduct of Hearing Procedure to be used in relation to a hearing required 
under the Licensing Act was submitted. 
 
Resolved - That the Procedure be noted. 
 

210 Licensing Act 2003 Determination Hearing - Money Savers, Clayton Le Moors 
 
In accordance with the Hyndburn Borough Council Policy on the Conduct of Hearings and 
the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the Licensing Manager (Mrs Redfern) 
advised the Licensing Sub-Committee of the details of an application that had been 
received to review a premise licence pursuant to Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 (‘the 
Act’).   
 
A copy of the Licensing Authority’s Conduct of Hearings had been circulated prior to the 
meeting with the agenda. 
 
The Licensing Manager advised the Sub-Committee that Lancashire County Council, 
Trading Standards, a responsible authority, had made an application to review the premise 
licence of Money Savers, 115-117 Whalley Road, Clayton le Moors. The premises 
benefited from the licensable activity of supplying alcohol for consumption off the premises - 
Monday to Sunday 0800 – 2300.  It was alleged that alcohol had been sold from the 
premises to children under the age of 18, in addition to other breaches of the licensing 
conditions.  The Committee was also made aware of the continual reluctance of the 
premise owner to comply with the requirements of the Check 25 packs provided by the 
Trading Standards Service.  A representative from Lancashire County Council Trading 
Standards was present at the meeting to comment on the application and to respond to 
questions from the Committee.   

Page 3

Agenda Item 2.



 
 
 

 

 
2 

 
A copy of the current licence was attached as appendix 1 of the agenda and a copy of the 
review application with a statement from the Council’s Licensing Enforcement Officer was 
attached as appendix 2.  The Council’s Licensing Enforcement Officer was present at the 
meeting to comment on his statement. 
 
During the consultation period a representation had been received from Lancashire 
Constabulary and was attached as appendix 3 to the agenda.  A representative of 
Lancashire Constabulary was present at the meeting to comment on their representation. 
 
The premises licence holder of Money Savers and his wife and daughter were present at 
the meeting to submit their comments on the application and to respond to questions of the 
Committee.  Councillor Dad was also present at the meeting to act as interpreter for the 
premises licence holder.  The Designated Premises Supervisor was not in attendance at 
the meeting.   
 
The Sub-Committee considered the application and representations from all parties and 
took into account the statutory guidance pursuant to Section 52(2) and (3) of the Licensing 
Act which states that the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the application 
and any relevant representations and that it must take such steps mentioned in Section 
52(4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The applicant was made aware of his right of appeal to Lancashire Magistrates’ Court. 
 
  Resolved - That, having taken into account Section 52(4) of the 

Licensing Act 2003 and after considering the 
representations made by Lancashire Trading Standards, 
Lancashire Constabulary and the premises licence 
holder, and on balance of probability of the differing 
accounts given, the Licensing Sub-Committee 
determined that the conditions of licence had been 
breached.  This had been due to alcohol having been 
sold under the age of restriction for a considerable 
length of time and that there had been a failure to 
comply with the condition of licence for CCTV images to 
be retained for 14 days.  It was determined that there 
had been a serious failure to meet licensing objectives 
relevant to the prevention of crime and disorder and 
public safety, consequently, the Licensing Sub-
Committee determined that the premise holder’s licence 
for the sale of alcohol be revoked pursuant to any 
appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.   

 
 
 
 
 

Signed:…………………………………………… 
 

Date: …………….………………………………………… 
 

Chair of the meeting 
At which the minutes were confirmed 

 
 

Page 4



HYNDBURN BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

PROCEDURE NOTE ON THE CONDUCT OF LICENSING 
HEARINGS 

 
1. Application 
 
1.1 Every hearing that is subject to the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings 

Regulations) 2005 (“the Regulations) will be held in accordance with the 
Regulations and this procedure. 

 
1.2 References in this procedure to the “ Licensing Committee” shall unless 

indicated to the contrary include a reference to a Licensing sub 
Committee. 

  
2. Time of Hearing  
 
2.1 Hearings will commence within the appropriate period of time 

stipulated in the Regulations, and where the hearing is scheduled 
to take place on more than one day, it will whenever possible, take 
place on consecutive working days. 

 
2.2 Hearings will commence at a time to be appointed by the Licensing 

Authority. 
 
3. Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee 
 
3.1 Where the full Licensing Committee sit to hear an application, the 

full Committee will sit, with the exception of any member who is 
excluding from participation under paragraph 3.3 below. 

 
3.2 Where a Sub-Committee sit to hear an application, it will consist of 

3 members of the full Committee. The sub committee must not 
include any member who is excluded from participation under 
paragraph 3.3 below 

 
3.3 A member may not sit on either the Licensing Committee  or the 

Licensing sub committee if he / she  
 

a) has sat on a Planning Committee which has determined a 
planning application relating to the premises that are the 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3.



subject of the licensing application under consideration 
and/or . 

b) has  a personal and prejudicial interest in the licensing 
application and / or 

c) has agreed to represent or support either the applicant or any 
interested party prior to the hearing. 

 
3.4 Members will act in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003. They 

will have received training under the Act and will also act in 
accordance with the relevant paragraphs of the Local Authority Co-
coordinators of Regulatory Services Guidance on the Role of 
Elected Members in Relation to Licensing Committee Hearings 
under the Licensing Act 2003, the Hyndburn Borough Council 
Member codes of conduct and the requirements of the Standards 
Board for England and Wales. 

 
4. Preliminaries 
 
4.1 The Chair of the Committee will 
 

a) outline the purpose of the hearing and the person or premises to 
which the hearing relates. 

b) ask every person appearing before the Committee to introduce 
themselves and where appropriate state who they represent. 

c)  refer the parties to the procedures that the Committee will 
follow at the hearing.  

 
In particular the Chair will clarify that; 

 

 the hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair 
and cross-examination will not be permitted unless the 
Committee considers that cross-examination is required for it 
to consider the representations, application or notice as the 
case may require. 

 members of the Committee may ask a question of any party 
or other person appearing at the hearing. 

  
4.2 The Chair of the Committee will  ask the Licensing Manager to 

indicate 
 

a) whether or not any parties who do not appear before the 
Committee have made any representations.   

 
b) whether or not any person referred to in paragraph 4.2  a) above  

has indicated that they intend to be represented. 
 

Page 6



c) whether or not  any representations have been withdrawn 
 

d) whether or not any party has indicated that  they consider a hearing 
to be unnecessary 

 
e) whether or not any person has requested permission for other 

persons (other than a representative) to appear at the hearing, and 
the points upon which that person may be able to give information 
or assistance. 

 
4.3 Where a party has given notice that they do not intend to attend or 

be represented, the Committee will consider whether they wish to 
proceed in the absence of that party.  

      
4.4 Where a party has not given such notice and has failed to attend or 

be represented, the Committee will then decide whether it is 
necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a specified 
date or hold the hearing in the party’s absence. The Chair of the 
Committee may invite representations from parties present on this 
issue before making their decision. 

 
4.5 Where a party wishes to introduce any documentary or other 

information that they have not produced in advance of the hearing, 
the Chair of the Committee will ask all other parties whether they 
consent to that evidence or information being introduced. If any 
party does object, that documentary or other information should not 
be introduced. 

 
4.6 The Committee will then consider any requests made to call other 

persons under Paragraph 4.2(e) above, and shall not unreasonably 
withhold any such permission, having ensured that Paragraph 4.3 
above is not undermined by such persons.   

 
5 Hearings to be Held in Public 
 
5.1 Subject to this paragraph, the hearing shall take place in public 

although a member of the public, unless a party to the hearing a 
representative of a party, or a person mentioned under Paragraph 
4.3(e) above, shall not be entitled to address the hearing. 

 
5.2 The Chair of the Committee will invite any applications from parties 

present in relation to whether it is in the public interest to exclude 
the public from all or part of a hearing. 

 
5.3 Where there are such representations, they will be heard in public 

and following these, the Committee will decide whether the public 

Page 7



interest in excluding the public outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing taking place in public.  

 
5.4 Where there are no representations under Paragraph 5.2 the 

hearing will take place in public. Where there are representations, 
the Committee’s decision and reasons for it will be given in public, 
and the Committee  will also state whether any party or any 
persons assisting or representing a party are to be treated as a 
member of the public for this purpose. 

 
5.  The  Hearing 

 
6.1 The Licensing  Manager (who is not a party to the proceedings ) will 

outline the facts of the application and summarise the nature of the 
relevant representations that have been received   

 
6.2 The Applicant will be invited by the Chair of the Committee to present their 

application. 
 

6.3 Any objectors present will be invited by the Chair of the Committee to 
present their objections. 

 
6.4 At the discretion of the Chair of the Committee a party may be allowed to 

ask questions of any of any other party 
 

6.5 At the discretion of the Chair of the Committee the Solicitor to the 
Licensing Committee may ask a question of any party. 

 
 
  7. Adjournment of Hearing 
 

7.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified 
date or arrange for the hearing to be held on specified additional dates 
where it considers this necessary to consider any representations or notice 
made by a party. 

 
8. Determinations 

 
8.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Committee may decide to consider its 

decision in private. The Chair will then invite everyone (with the exception of 
the committee administrator) to retire from the meeting room. 

 
8.2 The Committee may at any time during the consideration of its decision 

invite the Solicitor to the Licensing Committee to provide confidential legal 
advice. 

 

Page 8



8.3 The Committee or Sub-Committee will make its determination at the 
conclusion of the hearing but in restricted circumstances may make a 
determination within a period of 5 working days of the last day of the 
hearing. 

 
9. Notice of Determination 

 
9.1 The Chair to the Committee will issue a written notice of determination in 

accordance with the Regulations 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 9



Column 1  Column 2  

Provision under which hearing is held.  Period of time within which hearing 

must be commenced.  

1.  Section 18(3)(a) (determination of 

application for premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 17(5)(c).  

2.  Section 31(3)(a) (determination of 

application for a provisional statement).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 

30.  

3.  Section 35(3)(a) (determination of 

application to vary premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 

34(5).  

4.  Section 39(3)(a) (determination of 

application to vary premises licence to 

specify individual as premises supervisor).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which a 

chief officer of police may give notice 

under section 37(5).  

5.  Section 44(5)(a) (determination of 

application for transfer of premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which a 

chief officer of police may give notice 

under section 42(6).  

6.  Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim 

authority notice following police objection).  

5 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which a 

chief officer of police may give notice 

under section 48(2).  

7.  Section 52(2) (determination of application 

for review of premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 51(3)(c).  

8.  Section 72(3)(a) (determination of 

application for club premises certificate).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 71(6)(c).  

9.  Section 85(3) (determination of application 

to vary club premises certificate).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 71(6)(c) by virtue of section 

84(4).  

10.  Section 88(2) (determination of application 

for review of club premises certificate).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period during which 

representations may be made as prescribed 

under section 87(3)(c).  

11.  Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following 

police objection to temporary event notice).  

7 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which a 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under section 104(2).  

Page 10



12.  Section 120(7)(a) (determination of 

application for grant of personal licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which the 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under section 120(5).  

13.  Section 121(6)(a) (determination of 

application for the renewal of personal 

licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which the 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under section 121(3).  

14.  Section 124(4)(a) (convictions coming to 

light after grant or renewal of personal 

licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which the 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under section 124(3).  

15.  Section 167(5)(a) (review of premises 

licence following closure order).  

10 working days beginning with the day 

after the day the relevant licensing 

authority receives the notice given under 

section 165(4).  

16.  Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 

(determination of application for conversion 

of existing licence).  

10 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which a 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under paragraph 3(2) or (3) of Schedule 8.  

17.  Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 

(determination of application for conversion 

of existing club certificate).  

10 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which a 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under paragraph 15(2) or (3) of Schedule 8.  

18.  Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 

(determination of application by holder of a 

justices’ licence for grant of personal 

licence).  

10 working days beginning with the day 

after the end of the period within which the 

chief officer of police may give a notice 

under paragraph 25(2) of Schedule 8.  

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 - 1 - 

 
 
 

  

TITLE : LICENSING ACT 2003 DETERMINATION HEARING 
 The Tipsy Cow, Great Harwood 
  

TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
  
TIME:  
  
  

BY : WENDY REDFERN, LICENSING MANAGER  
  

STATUS : PUBLIC 
  

 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 To advise elected members of the details of an application for a variation of a 

Premises Licence and a determination required under Section 35 of the Licensing Act 
2003. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
2.1 That the Sub-Committee make a determination at the end of the hearing or within 5 

working days of the last day of this hearing as required by Regulation 26(2) Licensing 
Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005  

 
3. REPORT OF THE LICENSING MANAGER 
 
 THE APPLICATION 
 
3.1 Lynette Toon, the Premises Licence Holder, has made an application to this Licensing 

Authority for the variation of a Premises Licence for The Tipsy Cows which is situated 
at 2 Church Street, Great Harwood. A copy of the application and plan is attached at 
Appendix A to this report. 

 
3.2 The application is to vary the premise licence to:- 
 

Include the cellar in the licensed area to be used as a private Karaoke booth on a 
Friday and Saturday during the premises normal operating times. 
 

 
 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4.



 - 2 - 

3.4      The current licence was granted on conversion in March 2018. The license allows for 
the following licensable activities: 

 
 

Activity Day Hours Permitted 

Supply of alcohol – 
consumption on and 
of the premises 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday and Saturday 
 

1000 - 2300 
1000 - 0100 

Performance of Live 
Music (Indoors) 

Friday and Saturday 2300 - 0100 

Playing of Recorded 
Music (Indoors) 

Friday and Saturday 2300 - 0100 
 

 
 
3.5  Hours Premises are to be open to the public 
 

Day Hours Permitted 

Sunday to Thursday 
Friday and Saturday 

1000 - 0000 
1000 - 0200 

 
There are none standard timings on all activities, from the end of New Year's Eve 
permitted hours until permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
The current licence is attached at Appendix B to this report. 

 
 
4. THE REPRESENTATION  

4.1 It has been determined that this is a valid application for a variation of Premises 
Licence, and all notices have been properly displayed.  

 
4.2 During the 28 day mandatory consultation period a valid representations was received.   

from the Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service in their capacity as responsible authority. 
 

The representation are illustrated in full at Appendix C of this report.  
 
4.3 The issues raised by the representations relate to the following licensing objective – 
 

 Public Safety 
 

 
THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
5.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires you to: 

A) have regard to the Representations and only consider elements of 
representations that are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises 
licence on the promotion of the Licensing Objectives 

 
B) take only such of the steps as you consider appropriate for the promotion of the 

Licensing Objectives. 
 
5.2 The steps you may take are;- 

 (a) to modify the conditions of the licence. 
 (b) to reject the whole or part of the application. 

 

Page 14



 - 3 - 

5.3 Members are also advised that you should take account of the Statutory Guidance to 
the Act which sets out in relation to live and recorded music in alcohol licensed 
premises as set out below:- 

 
As a result of deregulatory changes that have amended the 2003 Act, no licence is 
required for the following activities:  
 
• Live music: no licence permission is required for:  
 
– a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, 
on any premises.  
 
– a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500.  
 
• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:  
 
– any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises 
authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 500. 

 
Any existing licence conditions (or conditions added on a determination of an 
application for a premises licence or club premises certificate) which relate to live 
music or recorded music remain in place, but are suspended between the hours 
of 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day where the following conditions are met: 
  
• at the time of the music entertainment, the premises are open for the purposes of 
being used for the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises;  
 
• if the music is amplified, it takes place before an audience of no more than 500 
people; and  
 
• the music takes place between 08.00 and 23.00 on the same day. 

 
Members should note that conditions relating to live and recorded music can only be re 
applied following an application for a review of the premise licence.  

 
5.4 Members are also referred to Hyndburn Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing 

Policy 
 
6. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

6.1 Members are reminded that they should: 

 follow the rules of natural justice and the code of conduct for elected members in 
licensing applications.  

 

 have read or should hear all the facts prior to making a determination. 
 

 Give consideration to the Human Rights Act 1998, in particular: 
–  the right to peaceful enjoyment of possessions;  
–  the right to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time;  
–  respect for private and family life; and  
–  the right to freedom of expression. 
 

Page 15



 - 4 - 

6.2 A copy of the Licensing Authorities Conduct of Hearing Procedures is set out at  
Appendix D. 

 
Appendix A   Application for a variation of a Premise Licence  

  Appendix B   Current Licence 
 Appendix C   Representations received 

Appendix D   Licensing Authorities Conduct of Hearing Procedures 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 - 5 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0330

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Tipsy Cows
2 Church Street, Great Harwood, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB6 7NF. Telephone 07947 121211 (Mickii) or 07473181132 (Lynette)

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors)
Friday to Saturday
On New Years Eve these hours extended to the terminal hour on New Years Day

11:00pm 1:00am

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Friday to Saturday
On New Years Eve these hours extended to the terminal hour on New Years Day

11:00pm 1:00am

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Sunday to Thursday
On New Years Eve these hours extended to the terminal hour on New Years Day

10:00am 11:00pm

Friday to Saturday
On New Years Eve these hours extended to the terminal hour on New Years Day

10:00am 1:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Sunday to Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 2:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

Part 1 - Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 14 Sep 2021 at 11:26 Page 1 of 8PL0330/46429Page 39



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0330

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Telephone 07473 181132nettytoon@yahoo.com
2B Church Street, Great Harwood, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB6 7DE.Lynette Mary Toon

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Lynette Mary TOON 2B Church Street, Great Harwood, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB6 7DE.
Telephone 07473 181132

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

HYPA1056Licence No. Issued by Hyndburn

ANNEXES

Mandatory Conditions where the licence authorises the sale of alcohol

1  No supply of alcohol may be made under the premise licence -

(a) at a time when there is no designated premise supervisor in respect of the    licence , or

(b) at a time when the designated premise supervisor does not hold a personal licence, or his 
licence has been suspended.

  2 The supply of alcohol under a premises licence must be made or authorised by a       
person who holds a personal licence.

Irresponsible Drinks Promotions - Mandatory Conditions

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
alcohol for consumption on the premises-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to-

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied 
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is 
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

Printed by LalPac on 14 Sep 2021 at 11:26 Page 2 of 8PL0330/46429Page 40



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0330

ANNEXES  continued ...

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward 
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner 
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

             (d)   selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner;

(e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other    than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

     
4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 

where it is reasonably available. 

Age Verification Policy - Mandatory Condition

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol.

       (2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years 
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being 
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Availability of different Measures - Mandatory Condition

6. The responsible person must ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 

Printed by LalPac on 14 Sep 2021 at 11:26 Page 3 of 8PL0330/46429Page 41



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0330

ANNEXES  continued ...

supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and

      (c)    where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

  

Mandatory condition where Door Supervisors are provided
All individuals who carry out security activities must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA)

Alcohol Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purpose of the condition set out in paragraph 1-

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcohol Liquor duties Act (1979)
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula -

P=D + (DxV)
Where-

(i) P is the permitted price
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on 

the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added 

tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premise 
licence -

(i) The holder of the premise licence 
(ii) The designated premise supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a 

licence.    

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity 

Printed by LalPac on 14 Sep 2021 at 11:26 Page 4 of 8PL0330/46429Page 42



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0330

ANNEXES  continued ...

which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question: and

(e)  “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax 
Act 1994

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph (2) 
on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second 
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol 
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day

Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

All staff must receive training to prevent under age sales of alcohol. Regular refresher training 
should be provided to all staff concerned with the sale of alcohol.  The training must be documented 
and made available upon the request of an authorised officer or police officer.

All persons who appear to be under the age of 25 years shall be required to produce proof of age 
by way of the following:-

A recognised proof of age card accredited under the British Retail Consortium Proof of Age 
Standards Scheme (PASS)

Photo driving licence
Passport
Citizen card supported by the Home Office
Official ID card issued by HM Forces or European Union Member State bearing a photograph and 
birth of date of the holder.

A refusal book must be maintained to record all challenges and refused sales to persons who 
cannot comply with the above conditions.

The premises must have a CCTV system in full operation covering both internal and external areas.  
Images must be retained for a minimum of 28 days and must be made available upon the request 
of an authorised officer of the council or a police officer.

Members of the management must be trained in the use of the CCTV system.

Printed by LalPac on 14 Sep 2021 at 11:26 Page 5 of 8PL0330/46429Page 43



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence PL0330

ANNEXES  continued ...

Prior to each occasion that the premises intends to carry out licensable activities past midnight a 
risk assessment must be carried out for the need of SIA registered door supervisors.  An 
appropriate number of SIA registered door supervisors will be utilised at the premises in 
accordance with said risk assessment.  The risk assessment must be documented and must be 
made available for inspection by an authorised officer upon request.

A log book must be maintained on the premises, in which should be recorded the following details 
when door supervisors are used:-

The door supervisors' name
His/her SIA licence number
The time and date he/she starts and finishes duty
Each entry must be signed by the door supervisor.

The above log book shall be made available for inspection on the request of an authorised officer of 
the council, the Security Industry Authority or the police.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and easily 
read by customers, notices requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.

The placing of refuse, such as bottles, into receptacles outside the premises shall not take place 
between the hours of 21:00 and 08:00, so as to prevent disturbance to nearby premises.

The DPS and staff must at all times be vigilant, in terms of monitoring and prevention of litter within 
the vicinity of the outlet.

Printed by LalPac on 14 Sep 2021 at 11:26 Page 6 of 8PL0330/46429Page 44



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary PL0330

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Tipsy Cows
2 Church Street, Great Harwood, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB6 7NF. Telephone 07947 121211 (Mickii) or 07473181132 (Lynette)

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

a performance of live music-

any playing of recorded music-

the supply of alcohol-

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

E.  Performance of live music (Indoors)
Friday to Saturday
On New Years Eve these hours extended to the terminal hour on New Years Day

11:00pm 1:00am

F.  Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Friday to Saturday
On New Years Eve these hours extended to the terminal hour on New Years Day

11:00pm 1:00am

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Sunday to Thursday
On New Years Eve these hours extended to the terminal hour on New Years Day

10:00am 11:00pm

Friday to Saturday
On New Years Eve these hours extended to the terminal hour on New Years Day

10:00am 1:00am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To

Sunday to Thursday 10:00am Midnight
Friday to Saturday 10:00am 2:00am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

2B Church Street, Great Harwood, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB6 7DE.Lynette Mary Toon

Premises Details

Printed by LalPac on 14 Sep 2021 at 11:26 Page 7 of 8PL0330/46429Page 45



BOROUGH OF HYNDBURN
H O M E  O F  T H E  A C C R I N G T O N  P A L S

Scaitcliffe House
Ormerod Street
Accrington
BB5 0PF

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary PL0330

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Lynette Mary TOON

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Not applicable

Printed by LalPac on 14 Sep 2021 at 11:26 Page 8 of 8PL0330/46429Page 46



Hi Laura, 
 
I’ve been out to look at the above premises today with a colleague based on the concerns raised 
around the final exit door on the alternative means of escape. Building control have recently been 
and passed it off for use with the condition that there would be no more than six people occupying 
the basement with robust management procedures in place to assist in evacuation in the event of an 
emergency. The RP stated to us initially that there would be eight people and then later stated 
twelve. For this reason we feel it would be inappropriate to grant a licence at this time. With some 
additional measures in place we would be in a position to review the application at a later date. 
 

 Suitable and sufficient Fire Risk Assessment 

 Suitable means of raising the alarm in the Karaoke booth (extending the current fire alarm 
with detection and sounder/beacon due to background noise) 

 Robust management procedures in place alongside staff training 
 
Any questions please do not hesitate to ask. 
 
Thanks 
 
Austin 
 
Watch Manager Austin Foy 
Fire Safety Inspector 
 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2. Minutes of the Last Meeting
	3. Licensing Hearing Procedure
	4. Licensing Act 2003 Determination Hearing - The Tipsy Cow, Great Harwood
	Variation applicaton
	Tispy Cows Licence
	Fire and Rescue Representation


